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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 56-1-35

X
In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF
DECISION GRANTING
MOISHEEL REALTY INTERPRETATION
#01-53.
X

WHEREAS, MOISHEEL REALTY, P. O. Box 631, Highland Mills, N. Y. has made
application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for an interpretation concerning 91
Toleman Road in an R-4 zone as a pre-existing, non-conforming use for storage and
repair of large vehicles; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 26th day of November, 2001
before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, Applicant appeared by Donald G. Nichol, Esq. on behalf of this
Application; and

WHEREAS, there was one spectator appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, one spectator spoke in favor of this Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of
the public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth
the following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously
made decision in this matter:

_ 1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as
prescribed by law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property with some commercial usage. Itis
located in a neighborhood containing residential properties.

(b) The owner of the property obtained a building permit in 1968 for the
construction of three garages to house commercial tractor trailer vehicles.

(c) At the time the building permit was issued, the proposed use of the
premises conformed with the-then existing Zoning Law requirements. '

(d) The premises has been used consistently since the granting of the
building permit in 1968 to house inside three commercial vehicles used by



the occupant of the residence as tools of and in connection with his trade
or occupation.

(e) The existing structures will permit storage of three commercial vehicles
so that they are stored entirely inside in a covered and enclosed
environment.

(f) While the Applicant may perform certain repairs on the vehicles enclosed
therein. It does not, nor has any predecessor, operated the premises as
a repair shop open to the public.

(g) No signs have ever been posted on the premises advertising the
existence of a repair shop or the existence of a business of any kind.

(h) The structure is not located on any easement or any water or sewer lines,
or any well or septic system.

(i) The structure does not interfere with the flow of water by diverting or
changing it in any way.

(3) The vehicles stored in the premises were at all times licensed, proper
appropriate, and legal for operation on the public highways.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes
the following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made
decision in this matter:

1. The use of the premises for the storage of three commercial vehicles
predates the enactment of the Zoning Law provisions prohibiting such
storage.

2. The storage of the vehicles has been tightly controlled since its inception.
Tightly controlled means that the vehicles were stored in a completely
enclosed, covered premises; the vehicles were neither stored nor repaired on
the outside; no sign was posted on the premises advertising the existence of
the vehicles. It also appears that the vehicles in question were used at all
times in connection with the trade or occupation of the residential occupant
of the residence and were, therefore, incidental to said occupancy.

3. The interests of justice require that the Zoning Board of Appeals interpret the
facts of this application so as to permit the storage of three commercial
vehicles on the premises with the conditions and limitations as they have
always existed. These conditions and limitations are that no more than three
vehicles be stored; storage of all vehicles be indoors and completely
enclosed; no sign or other advertisement be posted; that the vehicles only be
permitted for use by the occupant of the residence in connection with that
occupant's trade or occupation; that the vehicles be at all times proper and
legal for road operation.



4. As limited by the foregoing, the use of the premises to store no more than
three commercial vehicles appears to pre-exist the Zoning Law provisions for
the Town of New Windsor prohibiting such use and as such is a pre-existing,
non-conforming use and should be allowed to continue.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor make an
interpretation determining that the property known as 91 Toleman Road in the Town of New
Windsor has a pre-existing, non-conforming use as previously described in an R-3 zone.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant.

Dated: February 25, 2002

7 Chairman
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November 26, 2001 21

MOISHEEL REALTY

MR. TORLEY: Request for interpretation concerning the
use of 91 Toleman Road (R-4 zone) property for storage
and repair of large vehicles as a pre-existing,
non-conforming use. 1Is there anyone in the audience
who wishes to speak on this matter? Please sign this
paper.

Donald G. Nichol, Esqgq. appeared before the board for
this proposal.

MS. CORSETTI: For the record, on November 13, we sent
out 7 letters containing the public hearing notice to
adjacent property owners.

MR. NICHOL: This is a case where in 1968, a former
owner of the property applied for a building permit for
a storage building for three trucks and the building
has continued to be used for that purpose from that
time to the present time. The present owner of the
building is actually selling it to the present occupant
and the gentleman who will be occupying the building
has occupied it since 1993, there’s no intent to change
the type, manner or quality of the use that’s undergone
there since that time and before and so but because the
current use is not allowed under the current zoning, we
need the interpretation of this board that it’s a
pre-existing, non-conforming use. I’d be happy to
answer any questions that you might have.

MR. TORLEY: Building permit was issued in 19687
MR. NICHOL: I’m not sure if they ever got the C.O.

MR. BABCOCK: That’s correct, that’s what happened.
MR. NICHOL: So it’s been sitting around without that
having taken place?

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, they got the building permit in May
31 of ‘68 and then came to us and applied this year or
last year for a C.0. and we stated that they couldn’t
do that type of operation in a residential district and
we give him a C.0. based on it could be storage only to
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get him through what they needed to have. And then we
sent, there’s several letters in the file, Mr.
Chairman, back and forth and then we figured it was the
best that they come to this board to get an
interpretation of whether it’s a non-conforming use or
not.

MR. TORLEY: What kind of large vehicles are we talking
about?

MR. NICHOL: Tractor trailers, they’re the standard
over the road tractor trailer, to my understanding, and
obviously, trucking is not something that stay,
vehicles leave in the morning and return at the end of
the day.

MR. KANE: How many vehicles are on the property?

MR. NICHOL: I believe there’s three trucks, we’re only
applying for a maximum use of three tractor trailer
trucks, we’re not asking for more than that. The file
contains I believe a letter from my office submitted to
the building inspector during the correspondence back
and forth and there are some affidavits from property
owners to indicate the longstanding nature of the use,
I think even those on your board are familiar with the
property.

MR. TORLEY: Okay, this is the original building
permit, described use for well drill machines, this is
what we’re talking about?

MR. NICHOL: No, they’re tractor trailer trucks.

MR. TORLEY: Before the original permit was applied for
defining as being basically a man’s tools for his
trade, though, they’re large commercial vehicles,
they’re tools for his trade, now it’s a repair shop.

MR. NICHOL: No, it’s not a repair shop. They’re again
tools for the gentleman’s trade, he’s in the trucking
business, he takes them out in the morning and does his
trucking and returns them the end of the day, they’re
repaired, but my understanding it’s his own vehicles,
it’s not a repair shop opened to the public. There’s
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no signage that I’m aware of indicating that type of
thing. I don’t think we’re asking for that, we’re just
asking for the gentleman’s equipment.

MR. REIS: Can we put some limitations on the use as to
numnber of vehicles?

MR. NICHOL: I think it would be appropriate to have
the three vehicle limit because that’s what originally
was there, that’s what’s historically been there and
that’s what we’re asking for.

MR. REIS: If we considered the passing of the
interpretation, I would suggest that we put in that
limitation.

MR. TORLEY: Yes.

MR. KRIEGER: If you’re going to have a pre-existing,
non-conforming use, how do you get him back from ‘68 to
when zoning was enacted? Because I believe it was
enacted before January 1st of ’68.

MR. NICHOL: We did include in our package of papers a
copies of the code provisions from the early ’70’s that
essentially allowed storage of vehicles licensed or
unlicensed, as long as they were stored indoors and
that’s really the natural limitation of the building is
that that’s what you can fit and that’s the use that’s
being asked for and that fact was granted a building
permit in ’68.

MR. TORLEY: And at the time of the application, the
building, accessory building wherein you stored well
drilling rigs at the time did meet remainder of the

code as far as slope, distance from the side yarad?

MR. NICHOL: My understanding that it did, yes.

MR. KRIEGER: ©So the storage of three vehicles would be
entirely inside?

MR. NICHOL: That’s correct.

MR. MC DONALD: That building has been enlarged, it's
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40 x 60 foot the first time.

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. NICHOL: Again, the current use as the exact
current use in terms of it’s the same person, same
operator, same person who’s buying has been in effect
since 1993, Mr. Hall had submitted an affidavit which
was in part of your package indicating that he operated
on that basis since that time and has never had any
complaints or violations or anything in terms of the
property use.

MR. MC DONALD: At the preliminary meeting, we
suggested that it is, that we’d like to know the gross
weight of the vehicles.

MR. NICHOL: You asked, I don’t have that information,
other than your standard tractor trailers. I tried to
get ahold of the gentleman, I didn‘t realize I’d been
back here till this morning. I have been trying to
call Mr. Hall all day at the number but there’s not
even an answering machine. But my understanding that
those are about 18,000 pounds, the tractors and of
course, trailer varies by what the load is.

MR. TORLEY: Now, the 1975 version of the code not
doing this from memory but from that prior exhibit it
did mention the number of vehicles that can be housed

there.

MR. NICHOL: ©No, it said you can have one outdoors and
the rest had to be indoors.

MR. TORLEY: In ’75, it was limited to three.

MR. NICHOL: Actually, I’m looking at the, that’s the
/85, I think, and yet, it seems to allow a storage
enclosed, I think that’s 7’85, if I can read the small
print here and then the earlier provision.

MR. TORLEY: One of the things that concerns me a
little bit about this, my recollection preliminary
meeting we were still talking well drilling rigs.
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MR. MC DONALD: There’s a mention of tractor trailers.

MR. NICHOL: They haven’t had the well drilling
machines for some time prior to the existing tenant.
The one that’s dated ’79 talks about--

MR. TORLEY: Are we discussing just the tractor or the
trailers as well?

MR. NICHOL: The trailers are there as well, it’s a
tractor trailer operation.

MR. TORLEY: He’s got a structure that will fit three
tractor trailers.

MR. NICHOL: That’s my understanding, yes, it’s a 40 x
60 foot building that allows 12 foot by 60 foot,
there’s 12 foot for vehicle with a maximum of 60 foot
length to keep it indoors.

MR. KANE: These three vehicles belong to him?
MR. NICHOL: That’s my understanding, yes.

MR. RIVERA: Do you have photos?

MR. NICHOL: No, I don’t.

MR. TORLEY: For now, these are basically the tenant or
the owner’s personal business vehicles.

MR. NICHOL: My understanding they’re his personal
vehicles that he uses in his business and that he keeps
in this location.

MR. TORLEY: I would just be concerned this didn’t
become a regular repair shop. Would the applicant be
willing to stipulate that if this variance was granted
it will only reflect his own business vehicles and not
repairs for third parties?

MR. NICHOL: Yes, that’s what I believe we applied for.

MR. RIVERA: Are these vehicles taken out in the
morning or in the evening?
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MR. NICHOL: No, taken out in the morning, returned in
the evening. '

MR. TORLEY: At this point, let me open this up to the
public. Ma‘’am, can you state your name?

MS. LIBBATOR (PHONETIC): My name is Barbara Libbator,
I live adjacent to the property. I can answer sone
questions about Mr. Hall’s operation, it’s just storage
of his vehicles. He does no outside repair, except on
his own vehicles. They leave between 6 and 6:30 in the
morning and they’re normally back between 3:30 and 4.
You don’t even hear the trucks. The only problem I
have is which I have asked the owners that currently
own the property is the driveway. The driveway,
portions of it, is on my property. I have no problem
with Mr. Hall using my property to allow his trucks to
go in and out, make it easier. But I would like the
driveway moved off my property. I‘m completely in
support of Mr. Hall and I know he has an interest in
the property and I have no problem with that man
whatsoever. You do not hear those trucks and they’re
kept clean, the back is spotless and Mr. Hall possibly
buying this property can only improve the rest of the
property but I would like the driveway moved off my
property.

MR. TORLEY: I think--

MR. NICHOL: I understood there was some question with
the driveway, I believe that’s on the Blooming Grove
side of the ledger and, you know, clearly--

MR. TORLEY: If it’s not in this town, we have no
jurisdiction over it but clearly you have to move it.

MR. NICHOL: I understand.

MS. LIBBATOR: Also portions in the back is on my
property which my only concern is I happen to like Mr.
Hall, is if Mr. Hall decides to relocate his property,
his company and no longer has an interest in this map
property then I have a problem with other commercial
vehicles possibly using it and encroaching more onto my
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property. I have already lost this section on nmy
property up to five feet.

MR. NICHOL: My understanding is Mr. Hall is getting
financing, that’s one reason he needed the certificate
of occupancy. If the survey shows things are off the
property, then I think the bank will require that he
move them on, but those weren’t issues to my client,
the owner.

MS. LIBBATOR: Yes, they were, I approached--

MR. TORLEY: 1Is this in the Blooming Grove part or
still New Windsor where the encroachment is?

MS. LIBBATOR: There’s a section of both, the beginning
of the driveway, the entrance is Blooming Grove and I
have discussed it with Mr. Hall which he assured me and
I can take Mr. Hall at his word that the drive would be
moved over to release my property.

MR. TORLEY: We cannot give anyone relief to build on
your property so that’s--

MR. NICHOL: Apparently, the arrangements are in place
to revolve that when Mr. Hall takes ownership.

MS. LIBBATOR: Yes, I would like it done prior to the
ownership.

MR. NICHOL: Well, I think, I imagine he will, I can’t
speak for the gentleman cause--

MR. TORLEY: Let me assure you the applicant has
stipulated that these trucks will always be up to three
vehicles, that they’1l1l be the personal or business
property of the tenant, it is not third party vehicles
and that stipulation if the variance is granted goes
with the property so whoever buys this land 20 years
from now cannot change that so I have the, it would
always be only whoever lived there or leased the
property, only those trucks that were part of his
business could be there.

MS. LIBBATOR: Yes, I know, that’s what Mr. Hall’s
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intentions are.

MR. TORLEY: That covers you in case Mr. Hall decides
.to relocate his business, those stipulations still hold

to the property.

MS. LIBBATOR: But otherwise I’m in complete support of -
it.

MR. TORLEY: Thank you. 1is there anyone else who
wishes to speak on this matter? If not, I’11 close the

public hearing and open it back to the members of the
board. Gentlemen, have you finished looking at the

packet?
MR. MC DONALD: Yes.

MR. TORLEY: This structure we’re not dealing with any
water or sewer lines out there?

MR. NICHOL: No.
MR. TORLEY: Not over any well or septic?
MR. NICHOL: Not to my knowledge.

MR. TORLEY: They’re not causing any problems with
water flow?

MR. NICHOL: No.

MR. TORLEY: Will be taken care of with the survey,
you’ll be taking care of any misplacement of driveways?

MR. NICHOL: I’m sure the survey will be updated, it
didn’t show on an earlier one.

MR. TORLEY: Did we agree to a stipulation on the size
of these vehicles, commercial?

MR. REIS: 1It’s got to be within the confines of the
structure. -

MR. KANE: Got to be able to fit in the building.
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MR. NICHOL: That’s the natural limitations, they have
to fit in the building.

MR. TORLEY: I must say I’m impressed that the
neighbors are unable to hear the trucks leaving in the
morning, so the trucks are well maintained.

MS. LIBBATOR: I’m awake when they leave.

MR. KRIEGER: It says the garage was built in 1968, so
how can the use pre-exist zoning?

MR. TORLEY: He evidently, the applicant is stating
that the zoning code at the time permitted storage of
vehicles inside in a residential area?

MR. NICHOL: That was what was requested in the
building permit application and the more recent code
doesn’t allow the storage. I do have some code
excerpts attached there for Andy, one being it’s hard
yet to look at the small print in the bottom to see
when they’re adopted but the current one’s been in
place since about ’85 and the yearly one allowed
certain storage of commercial vehicles all the way up
to 25 feet outdoors and but didn’t have restrictions on
the indoor storage.

MR. KRIEGER: All the vehicles are licensed, is that
correct?

MR. NICHOL: That’s correct.

MR. TORLEY: As long as they’re stored indoors, they
don’t have to be licensed.

MR. TORLEY: If you have an unlicensed, uninsured
vehicle in a garage--

MR. KRIEGER: Whenever a statute is enacted, you have
to assume that the words selected by the statute, by
the body enacting it were selected for one reason, they
include the word unlicensed vehicles for a reason.

They didn’t say just vehicles, they said licensed
vehicles, you can’t just simply ignore that and say
well licensed, unlicensed, it doesn’t matter. It
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obviously mattered to the persons who enacted the
statute.

MR. NICHOL: Well, I think the intent is to eliminate
unlicensed vehicles which typically happen in junk
yards or collection of unsightly vehicles which aren’t
in condition to operate on the road. So the purpose
and intent was to eliminate the accumulation of those
and not necessarily in the use of vehicles that did
meet the road standards.

MR. KRIEGER: But these were always vehicles that met
the road standards.

MR. NICHOL: Correct and the building permit was
granted in ’68 and the use has been there since without
problem in the neighborhood.

MR. TORLEY: Do you have any, are you able to obtain
any other excerpts of the code that speak to storage of
commercial vehicles at that time?

MR. NICHOL: No, this is all we were finding at the
time and it doesn’t seem to have any limitation on the
storage of vehicles.

MR. TORLEY: Well, this as our attorney pointed out
that may or may not be true with the unlicensed vehicle
modification.

MR. NICHOL: There’s no limitation I see anywhere in
the code on storage of licensed vehicles. They, in
fact, many places today as long as you have your
vehicles indoors you can have this type of arrangement
that you can get a building permit now.

MR. TORLEY: At what point in time would the applicant
agree that the zoning code change, that having these
commercial vehicles in this residential area would no
longer be in compliance with the code?

MR. NICHOL: I’'m not a hundred percent sure and I
really didn’t try to analyze it, I took for granted the
building inspector determined that the current code
didn’t permit it and I didn’t really do an analysis.



November 26, 2001 31

MR. TORLEY: Well the building permit was to put up a
large structure which at that time was a very rural
area may or may not have been reflected.

MR. BABCOCK: I’m not sure what he did, I’m looking at
it today. :

MR. TORLEY: But would you as an applicant agree that
today were you to walk in and ask for a building permit
on this de novo that it would not meet the present
code.

MR. NICHOL: Well, I know the building inspector
wouldn’t grant it, that means whether it met the code
or not, I don’t mean to be equivocating but I don’t see
an express prohibition, I’d take his word for it and
that’s why we’re here but I know I happen to be in a
firm that represents a number of municipalities and a
number do permit the type of operations as long as it’s
fully contained indoors with respect to excavators,
landscapers and those type of people who don’t work at
this site, they just come and go and usually as long as
they don’t disturb the neighbors, it’s not a problem.

MR. TORLEY: Given the neighbors seem to approve this,
I have no problem. My only restriction would be that
if the code at the time were to in ’75 prohibited it,
we can’t use the grandfather argument and then it
becomes, assuming that, you know, hypothetically, the
grandfather argument falls, would it then be requiring
a use permit or area permit?

MR. BABCOCK: Use, today, it says not exceeding 10,000
pounds shall not be deemed a commercial vehicle so
anything under 10,000 pounds you’re allowed to have one
of those, an SUV or a pickup truck or something like
that or a camper, anything over the 10,000 pounds you
can’t have on your property today.

MR. TORLEY: Whether or not it’s enclosed.
MR. BABCOCK: Doesn’t éay whether enclosed or not

enclosed, you can’t have it, you can’t take your
tractor trailer home with you today.
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MR. NICHOL: There’s a copy of the building permit
here, it was granted and that’s the prima facie
evidence that you have. All I can say is the building
permit was granted for the use. It’s continued to have
the three trucks in and that’s really all we’re looking
for.

MR. TORLEY: So at the time the building permit was
requested, it was described as being storage for well
drilling rigs, large commercial vehicles and at the
time, the competent authority building inspector issued
the building permit in the belief and assumption that
it met the code to the extent at the time.

MR. NICHOL: That’s correct. Since this time, there’s
been two changes apparently in the code that are
reflected on this particular type of use so--

MR. KANE: See, the problem is that the interpretation
can’t go there as a pre-existing.

MR. TORLEY: If he’s permitted in /75 and the zoning
code was changed later and he started in /75 and
continued, it’s pre-existing the change in the 2zone.

MR. KRIEGER: 1In other words, it is pre-existing but
the operative date is not enactment of the zoning code
which was 66 or 67, but the operative date in this
case was when the amendment was enacted in /75 so as
long as he can prove that it existed before the
amendment was enacted then he does have a pre-existing
argument, cause it pre-existed the portion of that, the
portion of the code that prohibits his use.

MR. KANE: So the building permit that he has and the
affidavits that he has that it was in existence since
68 is his evidence that it pre-existed the ’75 change.

MR. TORLEY: And we’re making the reasonable aséumption
that the building inspector at the time was cognizant
of the code and of a building permit in compliance with
that.

MR. KRIEGER: If the use pre-existed, the building
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inspector had no choice, it was a permitted use then
and he had no choice. These vehicles then and now have
continuously been stored inside.

MR. NICHOL: My understanding, I mean, I wouldn’t be
surprised if they’re out a night or two but we’re only
asking for the indoor storage.

MR. TORLEY: Can you so stipulate indoor storage of the
owner or renters, lessors, personal or business
vehicles?

MR. NICHOL: Yes, that’s correct.

MR. KANE: No outside repairs.

MR. NICHOL: Yes.

MR. TORLEY: Three or less.

MR. NICHOL: Three or less.

MR. KANE: Accept a motion?

MR. TORLEY: Yes.

MR. KANE: I move that we interpret in favor of the
existing use on 91 Toleman Road with the stipulations

that we stated previously.

MR. MC DONALD: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. KANE AYE
MR. REIS AYE
MR. RIVERA AYE
MR. MCDONALD AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE

MR. NICHOL: Thank you very much and we’ll be in
contact with the building inspector in the future.
Thank you.



* OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR @’U/
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR | @/%//4 22, =0
. ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK #0/ _53

i

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

DATE: 7/27/01

APPLICANT: Moisheel Realty
PO Box 631
Highland Mills, NY 10930

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: . %
FOR : P

LOCATED AT: 91 Toleman Road

ZONE- R-3 Scc/BIk/ Lot: 56-1-35

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing one family house
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Storage of more than one commercial vehicle and repairs to commercial vehicles is not permitted ina
residential. R-3, zone.

76UIL;DING!IN§ECTE OR



PERMITTED-Not PROPOSED OR
AVAILABLE:

ZONE: R-3  USE: A-6, 48-16 F (1)
MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:

REQ"D FRONT YD:

REQ'D SIDE YD:

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD:

REQ'D REAR YD: )

REQ'D FRONTAGE:

MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:

-MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc:ZB.A.L APPLICANT. FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP

VARIANCE
REQUEST:

e e e =



PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS
IMPORTANT
YOU MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION

Other inspections will be made in most cases but those listed below muet be made or Certificate of Occupancy may be withheld. Do not mistake

an unscheduled inspection for one of those listed below. Uniess an inspection report is left on the job indicating approval of one of thess inspectiong ithas
notbeen approved and it is improper to continue beyond that pointin the work. Any disapproved work must be reinspected after comection. -

DA WS

. There will be no inspections unless yellow permit card is posted.
. Sewer permits must be obtained along with building permits for new houses.
. Septic permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and perc test.

When excavating is complele and fooling forms are in place (before pouring.)

Foundation inspection. Check here for waterproafing and footing drains.

Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and underslab plumbing.

When framing, rough plumbing, rough elech., and before belng covered.

Insuiation. -

Final inspection for Certificate of Occupancy. Have on hand electrical lnspecbon data and final certified plot plan. Buildingistobe -
completad at this time. Well water test requirad and enginéer’s certification letter for septic system required. '
Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superhtendent A driveway bond may be raquired.

$50.00 charge for any sits that calls for the inspection twice.

Call 24 hours in advance, with permit number, to schedule inspecﬁon.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
Building Permit # 2 3¢0/- 76X

Road opening permits must be obtained fom Town Clerk's office.

. All building permits will need a Certificate of Occupancy or a Certificate of Compliance and here is no fee for this.

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU

Owner of Hemis;L v\ (O3 5\\8 cL Q\efs\\\i \\\X(

Address Q»\\ /YC’\\ Man Rx \}&}\‘nUhQ \\{_“\ Phone # '-l‘{\ ch’)
" Mailing Address X G% W3\ \\\c\\\\%\ (‘\"ﬁ\\s N\i _ Fax #

Name of Architect E oy 9“"\ 3 %\ é (V)

-

hddress - ' ' Phone

Name of Contractor




Address Phone

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder.

If applicant is a cofporation, signature of duly authorized officer._- ‘Ynﬂ‘\ 07/‘

(Name and tite of corporate officer)
. On what street is property located? On the side of C\\ : T o\ 2nahn ?\L-
. (NSEor W)
and feet from the intersection of
. Zone or use disfrictin which premises are situated ‘ ‘Is pmperty' aflood zone? Y N
. Tax Map Description: Section Sk Block \ Lot %5

. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction.

a. Existing use and occupancy 3"\90‘3 e

b.- Intended use and occupancy

. Nalure of work (check if applicable) [ New Bidg. [ JAddition [ ] Atteration [_] Repair [ ] Removal[ JDemolition [ JOther
6. Is this a comerlot?__ N o ~ Q\{Q;wac I LN g“‘tof*w_\f. ot \os ae C oc'\\‘\d’\ét t-\l\ “*\\AS

. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front U\Q Rear @ bépth b 0 Height

No. of stories

. If dwelling, number of dwelfing units: Number of dwelling units on each floor

Number of bedrooms Baths _ Toilets__________Heating Plant Gas Oil '>§
Electic/HotAr _____ - Hot Water if Garage, number of cars

. if business, commercial or mix_e'd occupancy, specify nature and extent of aach type of use

. e P
10. Estimated cost Fee 50 €4 332




3T
- 64.24(C)

- 8106

FIRE
FIRE

RURAL
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWI.G
OF NEW 'WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section
48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the following Propasition:

Appeal No. 55
; tof Moisheel Realty, Inc.

In etation
fora Wﬂ the Zoning Local Law to Permit:
the continued use of a 40' x 60" gafage for storage and repair of

three (3) tractor trailer trucks.

- :
being a VARBMMCE of Sections_48-16(¢) and 48-24
for property situated as follows:

91 Toleman Road south of New York State Route 207

known and designated as tax map Section 96 ,Blk. 1 Lot _35

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on the _26th day of _Novewber ,
2001 __ ut the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor,

New Yark heginning at 7:30 o'clock P.M.

i1} (’—-\—r\

Chairman

gt{ . pa‘*ﬂu& A. Cprg&h' ‘ S&QY .



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE:STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
, ~ AFFIDAVIT OF
o SERVICE
., BY MAIL
#0532 .
X
STATE OF NEW YORK)
| ) SS.
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. CORSETTI, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at
7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553.

That on the /3™ day of A 20 , 1 compared the _Z__
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case
with the certified list provided by the Assessoriregarding the above appilication
faavaﬁameandlﬁndmatﬂ\eaddressesamidenﬁcaltomenstrecewed. I
thencausedmeenvelopestobedepositedinau.s.oeposihorywimmme‘rown

of New Windsor.

| Notary Pubiic
Swomn to before me this
___dayof ,20__.

NMNUR:



Town of New Wihdsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-4693

Assessors Office

November 2, 2001

Moisheel Rezlty, Inc.
P.O. Box 631
Highland Mills, NY 10930

Re: 56-1-35
Dear Sirs:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property.

You may wish to check with the Town of Blooming Grove also, as the subject parcel is within
five hundred (500) feet of the boundary line.

The charge for this service is $25.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.
There is no further balance due.
Sincerely,.

g@ ﬂook/

Leslie Cook
Sole Assessor

LC/Ird
Attachments

CC: Pat Corsetti, ZBA

0 EeEIVE l
\:‘%( 5 2001
| mé,’é..“%‘ﬁé'é?é““
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561331 ,
Joseph & Jean Scognamigli

25 Dewhurst Street

Staten Island, NY 10314

56-1-33.2

Joseph & Jean Scognamiglic
18 Jennifer Lane ,
Washingtonville, NY 10992

56-1-33.3
John & Sharon Scognamigli
28 Jennifer Lane

Washingtonville, NY 10992

56-1-34
Robert & Marian Sabins
103 Toleman Road

99

Washingtonville, NY 10

56-1-36 }
Louis & Barbara Liberatore
89 Toleman Road

Washingtonville, NY 10992

56-1-37

Legacy Properties LLC

C/o Joseph Berardo

120 Sylvan Avenue
Englewood Cliffs, NJ 0763

56-1-51.1 :
Peter Efinger

Tamela Wisniewski

106 Toleman Road

Washingtonville, NY 10992
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"TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
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Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
{B45) 5634611

RECEIPT
#BTB-2001
20/12/2001
Z80 - 01-53
Moshhill_ Inc.

Recelved 5 15000 for Zonl Board Pees on 00/12/2001. Thank you for stoppliyg by
the Town Clerk’s offlce.

As always, It 1s our pleasure 1o serve you.

Deborak Green
Tovwn Clerk



4%?@

ZBA MEETS ON THE 2ND AND 4TH MONDAY OF EAECH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON
THAT DATE. JULY AND AUGUST: ONE MEETING PER MONTH ONLY.

PROCEDURE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING
Preparations for a public hearing are relatively simple IF YOU READ AND FOLLOW THIS PROCEDURE:

Step1- Order a variance list from the Assessor’s Office. A deposit of $25.00 payable to TNW must be paid in

~advance for this list. This list is necessary for the mailing of notices to all property owners within 500 feet of
your property. The total fee for this list which is prepared on labels, is based on the number of names and
addresses on your list.

Step 2-While awaiting the preparation of the list on labels; fill out the Application and Public Notice of
Hearing (leave date blank) which you received at the preliminary meeting before ZBA.

Step 3 - When the list is completed, the Assessor’s office will call you. Using the labels provided by the
Assessorfs OfTice, attach each to an envelope, add your return address and a first-class stamp and hold.
These will be used to forward the hearing notices to all of the adjacent property owners.

Step 4 - Call Pat at 563-4630 and MAKE AN APPOINTMENT to come in with your completed paperwork.
At this time also bring with you a copy of your deed or contract of sale, title report (if you have one), photos,
completed applications, public hearing notice, addressed/stamped envelopes, and fees payable to the Town of
New Windsor. A HEARING DATE WILL NOT BE SCHEDULED UNLESS ALL OF THE PAPERWORK
IS COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH THE FEES TO THE SECRETARY.

Step .S - The Public Notice of Hearing must be published m the local paper one time, ten days prior to the
hearing date. Secretary will make arrangements for the publication of the notice. Applicant is responsible
it'or the payment of publication. Secretary will fill in the date of public hearing on notice when all paperwork
s received. :

Step 6 - Once the Secretary has had an opportunity to review the hearing notice, she will add the hearing date
and you may then insert the completed public hearing notice in each of the prepared envelopes, seal each
envelope and bring back to Pat in the order in which they appear on the list. She will then compare the
envelopes with the list, if it checks out, she will prepare an Affidavit of Mailing and mail the envelopes out.
Notices must be postmarked at least 10 days before the hearing date.

Step 6 - Prepare two separate checks both payable to the Town of New Windsor, one in the amount of $50.00
(residential) or $150.00 (commercial) which is the variance application fee, and a second check in the sum of
$300.00 (residential) or $500.00 (commercial). The second sum will be held in escrow pending the deduction
of fee for stenographic services and attorney’s fee for the handling of your file.

APPLICANT'S CHECK LIST:

1. Applications (3 copies); ,

2. Public notice of hearing; :

3. Envelopes with names/addresses of adjacent property owners, stamped and ready for
notice to be inserted; -

4. Fees;

5. Copy of deed or contract of sale, title report, photographs of site.

IMPORTANT NOTE: If your application is approved by ;Ehe ZBA, you have one (1) year from the date of
approval within which to pursue your building plans. A variance becomtes null and void after this pgrlod. If
you are not planning to build within this time frame, you must apply to the ZBA before this date expires to

seek an extension of this variance. .
. PATRICIA A. CORSETTI, SECRETARY
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Town Hall - 555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553
(845)563-4630 - FAX (845)563-4692

07/00



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

Date: Qiﬂgld%
Applicant Information:
(a) WMM%%—IOQ3O
(Name, address and phone of applicant) wWner )

(b) same as above
(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)

(¢} _Jacobowitz and Gubits, LLP £
(Name, address and phone of*Zf%g?ﬁg??_gé;r_malden+_nxﬂ_;%586
(d) _nN/a _ .
(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)

(o8]

II. Application type:

{ } Use Variance (

(

_ ___) Sign variance
) Area Variance ( X) Interpretation

I11. Property Information: .

(a) _R-4 91 Toleman Road 56-1-35 ~3.78 acres
(Zone) (Address) (s B L) (Lot sizej

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? .

(c} Is a pending sale or iease subject to ZBA approval of this
application? vyes

idj wggn was property puxchaae,i by present owner? AV ?7

{(e) Has property been subdivided previously? _po

{f) Has property been subject of variance previously? no .
If so, when?

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? no

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail: no.

Iv. Use Variance. N/A
(a) Use vVariance requested from New Windsor Zonlng Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col. '
to allow:
(Describe proposal)




(b) The legal standard for a "use'" variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnzacessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship sther than this application.

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application.

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a
County Agricultural District: VYes No .

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office.

V. Area variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col. .
Proposed or variance
Requirements Available Request

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Reqgd. Front ¥d.

Reqd. Side Yd.

Regd. Rear Y¥d.
Reqgd. Street
Frontage*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area¥*
Dev. Coverage*

Floor Arxea Ratio**
Parking Area

)
o
e

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into o
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant 1if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the )
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties wiil
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district;
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

Describe why you believe the 2BA should grant your application for an
area varianqe:

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed)

VI. S8ign Variance: N/A
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Regs.
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request
Sign 1
Sign
Sign 3
5ign

{b} Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a

variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
signs.

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on p;emisgs )
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation.
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Sections 48-16(f) ang Takle of Regs.,
1 —Af=24——
Col. .
(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:
_ Michael Babcock,
Building Inspector, with exhlbits detailing why the current use of the
garage building for storage and repair of three tractor trailer trucks
15 a pre-existing non-conforming use which is not being enlarged or

altered. All vehicles will continue to be stored within the existing
building.

.

VIiI. Additional comments: )
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you'otfeg to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or



: ) 4

< upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor 2Zoning is
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

i
*

o ' . o ed. APPlication is for an interpretat;j
Attachments required: sev pretation, therefore
X Copy of referral fronr?ll-aalld,gl.t/%%sni%%e TH%p "¢ P ehring Bd.

Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.

n/a Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Copy of deed and title peclicy.

n/a  Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the. location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

n/a <Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. )

Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $/70.#0 and the second

check in the amount of $ 5p0,2¢0, each payable to the TOWN

OF NEW WINDSOR. ’

Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

\’x

.

|

X. Affidavit.

Date: f/g' [ﬂ/

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )
Aff %D

The undersigned applicant, being duly swees, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant fgrther
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take

action to rescind any yariance granted if the conditio or situation
pYesented herein aye platerially changed.
. O MAGR
Notory Pobkic, State of Muw Perk
o, J6=250100
r ., Q\n’i{iad in Qrasge

TR, txniv % 0.8 )7~ /( Applicant)

A??iﬂHED ) N Issac Landau, President
Swern to before me this Moisheel Realty, Inc.
é/ day of /()U@ . BOL.

XI. ZBA Action:

(a) Public Hearing date:




